30 00109549

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

(] eckur ] war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

AN

300185237013

T3 Was |0
AC




Page 1.0of 1

M, Tyrone K.

From: Filing [filing@ecfsfiling.com])

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 10:39 AM
To: Scott, Tyrone K.

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

TYRONE, PLEASE CHANGE THE PRINCIPAL/MAILING AND OFFICERS/DIRECTORS ADDRESS FOR THE
FOLLOWING ENTITIES:

1. INVERSIONES 5761, INC { P10000055769)
NEW PRINCIPAL / OFFICERS = 3029 NE 188 STREET #923 AVENTURA, FL 33180
MAILING ADDRESS= 14629 SW 104 STREET # 168 — MIAMI, FL 33186

2. REPRESENTACIONES 350 Z, INC. (P08000109549)

NEW PRICIPAL / OFFICERS = 5091 NW 71" STREET #215 — MIAMI, FL 33126
MAILING ADDRESS= 14629 SW 104 STREET # 168 — MIAMI, FL 33186

3. JUBILEE MARKETING & CONSULTING SVCS, INC (P10000085194)
NEW PRINCIPAL / OFFICERS / MAILING ADDRESS= 14629 SW 104 STREET # 168 — MIAMI, FL 33186

4. DILARTE-USA (P10000076911)
NEW PRINCIPAL / OFFICERS / MAILING ADDRESS= 14629 SW 104 STREET # 168 — MIAMI, FL. 33186

THANK YOU,
ANNA RITA MARTIN

11/23/2010




